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The Education and Social Work Library, Inter Library Loan

From: lIsraela Mazor [ismazor@ort.org.il]
Sent:  15:09 2005 ~anvoo 11 lwxn Ol

To: The Education and Social Work Library, Inter Library Loan “
Subject: Re: order#463 7% L
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----- Original Message ---—
From: The Education and Social Work Library, Inter Library Loan

To: lsraela Mazor
Sent: Sunday, September 11, 2005 11:55 AM
Subject: RE: order#463

Shalom,
We cannot send books to colleges, but we can send you some chapters that you are interested in (as PDF files). We

attach a table of contents.
For your information, our prices are:
24 Shekel for the service, and 8 Shekel for up to each 10 pages.

Regards,

Line Bleicher, ILL

JED/JSW

Tel: 02/5882240 - 02/5882066
e-mail: eswlill@savion.cc¢.huji.ac.il

————— Original Message-—--

From: Israela Mazor [mailto:ismazor@ort.org.il]

Sent: Sunday, September 11, 2005 10:17 AM

To: The Education and Social Work Library, Inter Library Loan
Subject: Fw: order#463

Importance: High

ni'7v
JIWOR DT OX 7 1V TIN MINDNAD YO0 NTIAY DX 'RTNT NYRan X

SO U0 TR MPR AN AR M1P% DUUITI0Y CRYDININ DI0 MRy M0 WY
2002 2"own 7O XD WY NIRMEI0 3712V 990 1AW DTNV FUNaTIRT
WUXIN DTN
O
Kind Regards

Israecla Mazor

Interlibrary Loan Services Serials and
Ort Braude Coliege

21982 ,p.c.box 78, Karmiel

11/09/2005
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